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QUESTION 1

Which file type is used when adding multiple elements? 

A. Excel (.xls) 

B. Word (.doc) 

C. rich text (.rtf) 

D. text (.txt) 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 2

Which chart is NOT part of the Visualize feature? 

A. XY Chart 

B. RadarChart 

C. Gantt Chart 

D. Waterfall Chart 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 3

Which statement is true about using browser navigation controls while running Rational Focal Point (RFP)? 

A. The Back and Forward buttons are fully functional; the Refresh button deletesany unsaved data. 

B. The Back and Refresh buttons take the user to the RFP login screen. 

C. RFP is not Back/Refresh button friendly. 

D. The Back button will always take the user back to the previous page. 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 4

A software developer wants to keep key stakeholders updated on the progress of the product development
withoutgiving them behind-the-scenes access to the Focal Point database. Which feature of Rational Focal Point best
meets these developer requirements? 

A. workspaces 
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B. Priority Overview 

C. public homepage 

D. workspace export 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 5

Which button isused to check the consistency of Pairwise Comparisons? 

A. Option A 

B. Option B 

C. Option C 

D. Option D 

Correct Answer: B 
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